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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivarW@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, September 11,2011 3:38 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Re: Col. Qadhafi's Son Saadi Arrested in Niger (SBU) 

Not really, actually. Pretty quiet day. 

Dan Feldman called about the floods in Pakistan. Nides and I told him fine to redirect funds but quietly so as not to 
create awkwardness with flooding here. 

Been working the Libya event - it will proceed as you suggested. 

Will forward latest report from Derek Mitchell on his Burma visit. 

Will also forward note from Denis on MEPP. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 03:23 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Col. Qadhafi's Son Saadi Arrested in Niger (SBU) 

Anything else to report? 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivarffl@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 11:45 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: Col. Qadhafi's Son Saadi Arrested in Niger (SBU) 

Unconfirmed. 

From: Abbaszadeh, Nima 
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2011 11:42 AM 
To: Wells, Alice G; Sullivan, Jacob 3 
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants 
Subject: FW: Col. Qadhafi's Son Saadi Arrested in Niger (SBU) 

(SBU) Embassy Niamey has received an unconfirmed, single-source report that Qadhafi's son, Saadi, has been 
arrested by Nigerien authorities and is currently being transported to the border town of Agadez, Niger. 
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